
From: Councillor Geraldine Stanford 
Sent: 30 March 2018 10:35
To: Licensing
Cc: Councillor Agatha Akyigyina; Councillor Mike Brunt; Councillor Mike Brunt
Subject: RE: Premises/Club and Gambling Licensing Applications

Dear Licensing,

Ref WK/201713252

As ward councillor for the area including these premises – Costcutters 37/39 Upper Green East, I wish to 
make representation to the Review Panel following evidence provided by the Police, who have been 
monitoring the premises, and includes the employment of illegal immigrants, alcohol sales made by and 
to children, and incidents of violent crime reported outside the premises.
I have also had many complaints from residents living in nearby roads, that street drinkers regularly 
gather in their streets, causing antisocial behaviour by noise, littering and urinating in the streets.
We have had problems with street drinkers around the Fair Green, Three Kings Pond and Mitcham 
Common for some years now, and this is fuelled by the many outlets selling alcohol in the area – often 
till late at night.
I would therefore support a full revocation of the licence at the Review Panel.

Kind regards,
Cllr Geraldine Stanford
Figges Marsh Ward 
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